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(1)

(2)

(3)
KR)

(4)

(5)
the KR )

(6)
the KR )

(7)

(8)

AM3ZF (Ministry of Foreign Affairs of the KR )

Hitik. 57 Erkindik bl. Bishkek

H1f: 00996-312-620545

Mk www.mfa.kg

B ( Ministry of Finance of the KR)

Hitik. 58 Erkindik bl. Bishkek

G . 00996-312-660504

M4k www.minfin.kg

255 (Ministry of Economy and Antimonopoly Policy of the

Hudik: 106 Chuy pr. Bishkek
G . 00996-312-625237
Mk . www.mert.kg

TR S WAL #EE, Investment Promotion Agency
Hhk R R LA RIS T A K 51065
H1G: 00996-312-623844
HLHE: mail@invest.gov.kg
M3k : www.invest.gov.kg
Aelb Fi 38k B3 ( Ministry of Agriculture and Melioration of

Hodik: 106 Chuy pr. Bishkek

H 1% : 00996-312-625237

Mk www.mert.kg

A3 38 A ( Ministry of Transportation and Communication of

Hidik: 42 Isanova st. Bishkek

. 00996-312-610211, 664781

Mk . www.mtk.gov.kg

EBAEE ( Ministry of Defense of the KR )

Motk 26 logvineko Bishkek

3% 00996-312-661804

N5 ( Ministry of Internal Affairs of the KR )
Hitik: 469 Frunze, Bishkek
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H1G. 00996-312-662450
(9) HEZHFEFF %% (Ministry of Natural Recources of the
KR)
Hbdik: 2 Erkindik bl. Bishkek
1% . 00996-312-300706
M4k . www.geo.gov.kg
(10) EZEFME ( State agency on Environment Protection
and Forestry under the Government of the KR )
Hodik: 228 Toktogul st. Bishkek
Hii%: 00996-312-352727
(11) E R ¥ X HE (State Customs Inspectorate under the
Government of the KR )
Hudik: 4a Sovetskaya st. Bishkek
G . 00996-312-511899, 512453
Mk . www.customs.gov.kg
(12) EZBi5 %5 ( State Tax Inspection under the Government of
the Kr)
Hudik: 219 Chuy pr. Bishkek
H1%: 00996-312-611106
M4k www.sti.gov.kg
(13) AILIEBEM R ( Department of State Registration Ministry of
justice of the KR )
Hiik: 32 Molodoya Gvardiya bl. Bishkek
H 1% : 00996-312-656494
M4k . www.minjust.gov.kg
(14) EAE™EHZE R4 (State Commitee on State Property of
the KR )
Hisik: 151 Moskovskayast. Bishkek
Hii%: 00996-312-615187
k. www.spf.gov.kg
(15) FH4E . FFsh Akl # ( Ministry of Youth Labour and
Employment of the KR )
Hihik: 106 Chuy pr.Bishkek
1% : 00996-312-625236, 665413
(16) T4 (Chamber of Commerce and Industry of the KR )
Hisik. 107 Kievskaya st. Bishkek
1% . 00996-312-613873, 613874
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3 M T 7 0312-694158
4 1ERA T 0770-535888
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6 kLR 0773-376703
7 VAT 0312-456946
8 JEHT M A F 0555-001666
9 Lo AF 0313-552509
10 o E A A 0312-596558
11 B eIk AF] 0312-325531
12 M AR 0555-818833
13 B NIEFF G & 0773-139999
14 A YN ¥ R 0553-607368
15 e N RIEG 2 0772-119001
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